_City of Green 1755 Town Park Boulevard

PO Box 278

Green, Ohio 44232-0278

Phone: 330.896.6614

Wayne L. Wiethe, AICP Fax: 330.896.6606
Director of Planning planning@cityofgreen.org
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Planning Department Memorandum

To: Mayor Neugebauer

From: Wayne Wiethe, Director of Planning W D‘“&«—\\um
Date: December 30, 2021

Re: Planning Dept. Monthly Financial Summary -December, 2021

Attached is the Planning Department’s monthly financial summary for December, 2021

€c: K. Ledford, Asst. Finance Director (w/ attachments)
N. Baldinger, Clerk of Council
File
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City of Green Planning Department

Financial Summary for November, 2021

RECEIPT | DATE | PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
77666 12/7 22-01 Liberty Green RV Storage Site Plan Review $400.00
7767 12/7 22-02 Liberty Green Replat Minor Subdivision $320.00
77668 12/10 18-29 Dover Landscape Copies of Plans $24.00
77669 12/15 22-03 Mt. Pleasant Replat Minor Subdivision $320.00
77670 12/15 21-63 Greensburg Aultman Minor Subdivision $100.00
77671 12/20 22-04 Diamond Shores Replat Minor Subdivision $340.00

Mindy Lawrence, Administrative Secretary
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Wayne L. W@ethe, Director of Planning

Total: $1,504.00




